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CITY COUNCIL
15 December 2020

Andrew Rode
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

Andrew.Rode@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Andrew,

Angus Place Coal Mine (MP06_0021)-Water Transfer System and Springvale Coal
Mine Water Treatment Project (SSD 7592) — Modification 6, Wolgan Road
Lidsdale NSW 2790

Reference is made to the abovementioned projects and your request for comment for the
proposed modifications involving an alternative water management strategy for the
treatment of mine water that falls outside water quality specifications at the Springvale
Water Treatment Facility.

Council considers the Environmental Assessment adequately highlights the relevant issues,
and has no objection to the project subject to Council’s original conditions remaining on the
consents and the inclusion of the following additional condition:

Any new pipeline or works along Councils road systems (including but not limited to;
Wolgan Road, Skelly Road and Brays Lane) will be required to submit a Temporary
Road/Footpath Closure Application Form along with a Traffic Management Plan. This will
need to be submitted to Council at least 4 weeks prior to works commencing.

Please do not hesitate to contact Miss Lauren Stevens Monday to Friday on (02) 63549999,

in Council's Economic Development and Environment should you have any queries in
relation to this matter.

Yours sincer

Lachlan Sims
ACTING TEAM LEADER DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

PO Box 19, LITHGOW NSW 2790
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